

Request for Reconsideration after Final Action

The table below presents the data as entered.

Input Field	Entered
SERIAL NUMBER	85510606
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED	LAW OFFICE 101
MARK SECTION (no change)	
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (009)(current)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	009
DESCRIPTION	
<p>Apparatus for the recording, transmission or reproduction of sounds or images, namely, blank audio and video tapes and video recorders; calculating machines and data processing equipment, namely, computers and multi-processors; computer networking hardware; computer peripherals, namely, readers for smart cards, keyboards, printers, and display screens; memory apparatus, namely, blank magnetic disks and tapes, blank optical discs and integrated circuits and electronic controllers; apparatus for optically reading encoded data, namely, bar code readers; data transmission computer hardware; telecommunications equipment, namely, telephone exchanges; telephone apparatus, namely, telephones, intercoms, receivers, automatic dialers, answering machines and caller identification boxes; peripherals for telephone apparatus, namely, printers, smart card readers and computers; modems; telecommunication cables; data processors; equipment for use in database management, namely, database management software, computer software for use with card readers; portable electronic magnetic articles, namely, magnetically-encoded identity badges and cards, computer memory cards, and readers therefor; bank note dispensers and bank transaction hardware, namely, automatic teller machines and check processors; sound carriers, namely, blank audio discs and tapes; and machines for playing games of chance</p>	
FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
FOREIGN REGISTRATION NUMBER	989582
FOREIGN REGISTRATION COUNTRY	European Community
FOREIGN REGISTRATION DATE	04/10/2000
FOREIGN EXPIRATION DATE	11/19/2018
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (009)(proposed)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	009
TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION	

Apparatus for the recording, transmission or reproduction of sounds or images, namely, blank audio and video tapes and video recorders; ~~calculating machines and data processing equipment, namely, computers and multi-processors~~; calculating machines and data processing equipment, namely, computers and data multi-processors; computer networking hardware; ~~computer peripherals, namely, readers for smart cards, keyboards, printers, and display screens~~; computer peripherals, namely, readers for smart cards, keyboards, printers, and electronic display screens; ~~memory apparatus, namely, blank magnetic disks and tapes, blank optical discs and integrated circuits and electronic controllers~~; memory apparatus, namely, blank magnetic disks and blank magnetic computer tapes, blank optical discs and integrated circuits and wireless controllers to monitor and control the functioning of other electronic devices, excluding gaming apparatus; apparatus for optically reading encoded data, namely, bar code readers; data transmission computer hardware; ~~telecommunications equipment, namely, telephone exchanges~~; telecommunications equipment, namely, automatic telephone exchanges; telephone apparatus, namely, telephones, intercoms, receivers, automatic dialers, answering machines and caller identification boxes; peripherals for telephone apparatus, namely, printers, smart card readers and computers; modems; telecommunication cables; data processors; ~~equipment for use in database management, namely, database management software, computer software for use with card readers~~; equipment for use in database management, namely, database management software for general use, computer software for use with card readers; portable electronic magnetic articles, namely, magnetically-encoded identity badges and cards, computer memory cards, and readers therefor; ~~bank note dispensers and bank transaction hardware, namely, automatic teller machines and check processors~~; bank note dispensers and bank transaction hardware, namely, automatic teller machines and data processors for processing bank checks; sound carriers, namely, blank audio discs and tapes; ~~and machines for playing games of chance~~

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Apparatus for the recording, transmission or reproduction of sounds or images, namely, blank audio and video tapes and video recorders; calculating machines and data processing equipment, namely, computers and data multi-processors; computer networking hardware; computer peripherals, namely, readers for smart cards, keyboards, printers, and electronic display screens; memory apparatus, namely, blank magnetic disks and blank magnetic computer tapes, blank optical discs and integrated circuits and wireless controllers to monitor and control the functioning of other electronic devices, excluding gaming apparatus; apparatus for optically reading encoded data, namely, bar code readers; data transmission computer hardware; telecommunications equipment, namely, automatic telephone exchanges; telephone apparatus, namely, telephones, intercoms, receivers, automatic dialers, answering machines and caller identification boxes; peripherals for telephone apparatus, namely, printers, smart card readers and computers; modems; telecommunication cables; data processors; equipment for use in database management, namely, database management software for general use, computer software for use with card readers; portable electronic magnetic articles, namely, magnetically-encoded identity badges and cards, computer memory cards, and readers therefor; bank note dispensers and bank transaction hardware, namely, automatic teller machines and data processors for processing bank checks; sound carriers, namely, blank audio discs and tapes

FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
FOREIGN REGISTRATION NUMBER	989582
FOREIGN REGISTRATION COUNTRY	European Community
FOREIGN REGISTRATION	04/10/2000

DATE	
FOREIGN EXPIRATION DATE	11/19/2018
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (016)(current)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	016
DESCRIPTION	Printed manuals in the field of data processing
FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (016)(proposed)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	016
DESCRIPTION	Printed manuals in the field of data processing
FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
FOREIGN REGISTRATION NUMBER	989582
FOREIGN REGISTRATION COUNTRY	European Community
FOREIGN REGISTRATION DATE	04/10/2000
FOREIGN EXPIRATION DATE	11/19/2018
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (028)(current)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	028
DESCRIPTION	
Games, namely, hand-held units for playing electronic games of chance, action skill games, action-type target games; adults and children's party games, board games, card games, manipulative games, parlor games, role playing games	
FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (028)(proposed)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	028
TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION	
Games, namely, hand-held units for playing electronic games of chance, action skill games, action-type target games; <u>Machines for playing games of chance; games, namely, hand-held units for playing electronic games of chance with an integrated screen or monitor other than those adapted for use with an external display screen or monitor, hand-held units for playing electronic games of chance for use with external display screen or monitor, action skill games, action-type target games;</u> adults and children's party games, board games, card games, manipulative games, parlor games, role playing games	
FINAL DESCRIPTION	
Machines for playing games of chance; games, namely, hand-held units for playing electronic games of chance with an integrated screen or monitor other than those adapted for use with an external display	

screen or monitor, hand-held units for playing electronic games of chance for use with external display screen or monitor, action skill games, action-type target games; adults and children's party games, board games, card games, manipulative games, parlor games, role playing games

FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
FOREIGN REGISTRATION NUMBER	989582
FOREIGN REGISTRATION COUNTRY	European Community
FOREIGN REGISTRATION DATE	04/10/2000
FOREIGN EXPIRATION DATE	11/19/2018

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (036)(current)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS	036
----------------------------	-----

DESCRIPTION

Banking services conducted via data processing means; financial services, namely, issuing credit cards, debit cards, and stored value reward and electronic wallet cards; prepaid telephone card services; and electronic payment services, namely, electronic processing, transmission, transaction settlement and authorization of payment data

FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
---------------------	---------------

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (036)(proposed)

INTERNATIONAL CLASS	036
----------------------------	-----

TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION

Banking services conducted via data processing means; financial services, namely, issuing credit cards, debit cards, and stored value reward and electronic wallet cards; ~~prepaid telephone card services;~~ [prepaid telephone card services, namely, prepaid telephone calling card services;](#) ~~and electronic payment services, namely, electronic processing, transmission, transaction settlement and authorization of payment data;~~ [and electronic payment services, namely, electronic processing, transaction processing and authorization of payment data](#)

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Banking services conducted via data processing means; financial services, namely, issuing credit cards, debit cards, and stored value reward and electronic wallet cards; prepaid telephone card services, namely, prepaid telephone calling card services; and electronic payment services, namely, electronic processing, transaction processing and authorization of payment data

FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
FOREIGN REGISTRATION NUMBER	989582
FOREIGN REGISTRATION COUNTRY	European Community
FOREIGN REGISTRATION DATE	04/10/2000

FOREIGN EXPIRATION DATE	11/19/2018
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (038)(current)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	038
DESCRIPTION	
Computer communications services, namely, electronic transmission of data via computer terminals; telecommunication and telephony services in the nature of message transmission services	
FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (038)(proposed)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	038
TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION	
Providing electronic transmission of electronic payment data via a global computer network; telecommunication and telephony services in the nature of message transmission services; computer communications services, namely, electronic transmission of data via computer terminals; telecommunication and telephony services in the nature of transmission of messages	
FINAL DESCRIPTION	
Providing electronic transmission of electronic payment data via a global computer network; computer communications services, namely, electronic transmission of data via computer terminals; telecommunication and telephony services in the nature of transmission of messages	
FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
FOREIGN REGISTRATION NUMBER	989582
FOREIGN REGISTRATION COUNTRY	European Community
FOREIGN REGISTRATION DATE	04/10/2000
FOREIGN EXPIRATION DATE	11/19/2018
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (042)(current)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	042
DESCRIPTION	
Engineering consultation and research in the field of information technology, namely, software programming and software maintenance; computer consulting services; rental of computers and software; and providing hosting services for a computer database server center	
FILING BASIS	Section 44(e)
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (042)(proposed)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	042
TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION	

~~Engineering consultation and research in the field of information technology, namely, software programming and software maintenance;~~ Engineering consultation and research in the field of information technology, namely, programming of computer software for others and maintenance of computer software; computer consulting services; ~~rental of computers and software;~~ rental of computers and computer software; and providing hosting services for a computer database server center

FINAL DESCRIPTION

Engineering consultation and research in the field of information technology, namely, programming of computer software for others and maintenance of computer software; computer consulting services; rental of computers and computer software; and providing hosting services for a computer database server center

FILING BASIS Section 44(e)

FOREIGN REGISTRATION NUMBER 989582

FOREIGN REGISTRATION COUNTRY European Community

FOREIGN REGISTRATION DATE 04/10/2000

FOREIGN EXPIRATION DATE 11/19/2018

SIGNATURE SECTION

RESPONSE SIGNATURE /William M. Merone/

SIGNATORY'S NAME William M. Merone

SIGNATORY'S POSITION Attorney of record, Virginia bar member

SIGNATORY'S PHONE NUMBER 202-220-4200

DATE SIGNED 05/09/2013

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY YES

CONCURRENT APPEAL NOTICE FILED NO

FILING INFORMATION SECTION

SUBMIT DATE Thu May 09 15:12:42 EDT 2013

TEAS STAMP
USPTO/RFR-8.30.202.4-2013
0509151242021787-85510606
-50078a8bc9b61db1f5f8e805
f9537ba35149a5939f35e28a2
b01651dc387b2bff53-N/A-N/
A-20130509135327366447

Request for Reconsideration after Final Action To the Commissioner for Trademarks:

Application serial no. **85510606** has been amended as follows:

CLASSIFICATION AND LISTING OF GOODS/SERVICES

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 009 for Apparatus for the recording, transmission or reproduction of sounds or images, namely, blank audio and video tapes and video recorders; calculating machines and data processing equipment, namely, computers and multi-processors; computer networking hardware; computer peripherals, namely, readers for smart cards, keyboards, printers, and display screens; memory apparatus, namely, blank magnetic disks and tapes, blank optical discs and integrated circuits and electronic controllers; apparatus for optically reading encoded data, namely, bar code readers; data transmission computer hardware; telecommunications equipment, namely, telephone exchanges; telephone apparatus, namely, telephones, intercoms, receivers, automatic dialers, answering machines and caller identification boxes; peripherals for telephone apparatus, namely, printers, smart card readers and computers; modems; telecommunication cables; data processors; equipment for use in database management, namely, database management software, computer software for use with card readers; portable electronic magnetic articles, namely, magnetically-encoded identity badges and cards, computer memory cards, and readers therefor; bank note dispensers and bank transaction hardware, namely, automatic teller machines and check processors; sound carriers, namely, blank audio discs and tapes; and machines for playing games of chance

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: Applicant has a bona fide intention to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods and /or services, and submits a copy of [European Community registration number 989582 registered 04/10/2000 with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of 11/19/2018], and translation thereof, if appropriate. 15 U.S.C. Section 1126(e), as amended.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: Apparatus for the recording, transmission or reproduction of sounds or images, namely, blank audio and video tapes and video recorders; ~~calculating machines and data processing equipment, namely, computers and multi-processors;~~ calculating machines and data processing equipment, namely, computers and data multi-processors; computer networking hardware; ~~computer peripherals, namely, readers for smart cards, keyboards, printers, and display screens;~~ computer peripherals, namely, readers for smart cards, keyboards, printers, and electronic display screens; ~~memory apparatus, namely, blank magnetic disks and tapes, blank optical discs and integrated circuits and electronic controllers;~~ memory apparatus, namely, blank magnetic disks and blank magnetic computer tapes, blank optical discs and integrated circuits and wireless controllers to monitor and control the functioning of other electronic devices, excluding gaming apparatus; apparatus for optically reading encoded data, namely, bar code readers; data transmission computer hardware; ~~telecommunications equipment, namely, telephone exchanges;~~ telecommunications equipment, namely, automatic telephone exchanges; telephone apparatus, namely, telephones, intercoms, receivers, automatic dialers, answering machines and caller identification boxes; peripherals for telephone apparatus, namely, printers, smart card readers and computers; modems; telecommunication cables; data processors; ~~equipment for use in database management, namely, database management software, computer software for use with card readers;~~ equipment for use in database management, namely, database management software for general

use, computer software for use with card readers; portable electronic magnetic articles, namely, magnetically-encoded identity badges and cards, computer memory cards, and readers therefor; ~~bank note dispensers and bank transaction hardware, namely, automatic teller machines and check processors~~; bank note dispensers and bank transaction hardware, namely, automatic teller machines and data processors for processing bank checks; sound carriers, namely, blank audio discs and tapes; ~~and machines for playing games of chance~~

Class 009 for Apparatus for the recording, transmission or reproduction of sounds or images, namely, blank audio and video tapes and video recorders; calculating machines and data processing equipment, namely, computers and data multi-processors; computer networking hardware; computer peripherals, namely, readers for smart cards, keyboards, printers, and electronic display screens; memory apparatus, namely, blank magnetic disks and blank magnetic computer tapes, blank optical discs and integrated circuits and wireless controllers to monitor and control the functioning of other electronic devices, excluding gaming apparatus; apparatus for optically reading encoded data, namely, bar code readers; data transmission computer hardware; telecommunications equipment, namely, automatic telephone exchanges; telephone apparatus, namely, telephones, intercoms, receivers, automatic dialers, answering machines and caller identification boxes; peripherals for telephone apparatus, namely, printers, smart card readers and computers; modems; telecommunication cables; data processors; equipment for use in database management, namely, database management software for general use, computer software for use with card readers; portable electronic magnetic articles, namely, magnetically-encoded identity badges and cards, computer memory cards, and readers therefor; bank note dispensers and bank transaction hardware, namely, automatic teller machines and data processors for processing bank checks; sound carriers, namely, blank audio discs and tapes

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: Applicant has a bona fide intention to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods and /or services, and will submit a copy of [European Community registration number 989582 registered 04/10/2000 with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of 11/19/2018], and translation thereof, if appropriate, before the application may proceed to registration. 15 U.S.C. Section 1126(e), as amended.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 016 for Printed manuals in the field of data processing

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: Applicant has a bona fide intention to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods and /or services, and submits a copy of [_____ registration number _____ registered _____ with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of _____], and translation thereof, if appropriate. 15 U.S.C. Section 1126(e), as amended.

Proposed: Class 016 for Printed manuals in the field of data processing

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: Applicant has a bona fide intention to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods and /or services, and will submit a copy of [European Community registration number 989582 registered 04/10/2000 with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of 11/19/2018], and translation thereof, if appropriate, before the application may proceed to registration. 15 U.S.C. Section 1126(e), as amended.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 028 for Games, namely, hand-held units for playing electronic games of chance, action skill games, action-type target games; adults and children's party games, board games, card games, manipulative games, parlor games, role playing games

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: Applicant has a bona fide intention to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods and /or services, and submits a copy of [_____ registration number _____ registered _____ with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of _____], and translation thereof, if appropriate. 15 U.S.C. Section 1126(e), as amended.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Games, namely, hand-held units for playing electronic games of chance, action-skill games, action-type target games;~~ Machines for playing games of chance; games, namely, hand-held units for playing electronic games of chance with an integrated screen or monitor other than those adapted for use with an external display screen or monitor, hand-held units for playing electronic games of chance for use with external display screen or monitor, action skill games, action-type target games; adults and children's party games, board games, card games, manipulative games, parlor games, role playing games

Class 028 for Machines for playing games of chance; games, namely, hand-held units for playing electronic games of chance with an integrated screen or monitor other than those adapted for use with an external display screen or monitor, hand-held units for playing electronic games of chance for use with external display screen or monitor, action skill games, action-type target games; adults and children's party games, board games, card games, manipulative games, parlor games, role playing games

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: Applicant has a bona fide intention to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods and /or services, and will submit a copy of [European Community registration number 989582 registered 04/10/2000 with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of 11/19/2018], and translation thereof, if appropriate, before the application may proceed to registration. 15 U.S.C. Section 1126(e), as amended.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 036 for Banking services conducted via data processing means; financial services, namely, issuing credit cards, debit cards, and stored value reward and electronic wallet cards; prepaid telephone card services; and electronic payment services, namely, electronic processing, transmission, transaction settlement and authorization of payment data

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: Applicant has a bona fide intention to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods and /or services, and submits a copy of [_____ registration number _____ registered _____ with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of _____], and translation thereof, if appropriate. 15 U.S.C. Section 1126(e), as amended.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: Banking services conducted via data processing means; financial services, namely, issuing credit cards, debit cards, and stored value reward and electronic wallet cards; ~~prepaid telephone card services;~~ prepaid telephone card services, namely, prepaid telephone calling card services; and electronic payment services, namely, electronic processing, transmission, transaction settlement and authorization of payment data; and electronic payment services, namely, electronic processing, transaction processing and authorization of payment data

Class 036 for Banking services conducted via data processing means; financial services, namely, issuing credit cards, debit cards, and stored value reward and electronic wallet cards; prepaid telephone card

services, namely, prepaid telephone calling card services; and electronic payment services, namely, electronic processing, transaction processing and authorization of payment data

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: Applicant has a bona fide intention to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods and /or services, and will submit a copy of [European Community registration number 989582 registered 04/10/2000 with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of 11/19/2018], and translation thereof, if appropriate, before the application may proceed to registration. 15 U.S.C. Section 1126(e), as amended.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 038 for Computer communications services, namely, electronic transmission of data via computer terminals; telecommunication and telephony services in the nature of message transmission services

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: Applicant has a bona fide intention to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods and /or services, and submits a copy of [_____ registration number _____ registered _____ with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of _____], and translation thereof, if appropriate. 15 U.S.C. Section 1126(e), as amended.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: [Providing electronic transmission of electronic payment data via a global computer network](#); ~~telecommunication and telephony services in the nature of message transmission services~~; computer communications services, namely, electronic transmission of data via computer terminals; [telecommunication and telephony services in the nature of transmission of messages](#)

Class 038 for Providing electronic transmission of electronic payment data via a global computer network; computer communications services, namely, electronic transmission of data via computer terminals; telecommunication and telephony services in the nature of transmission of messages

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: Applicant has a bona fide intention to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods and /or services, and will submit a copy of [European Community registration number 989582 registered 04/10/2000 with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of 11/19/2018], and translation thereof, if appropriate, before the application may proceed to registration. 15 U.S.C. Section 1126(e), as amended.

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 042 for Engineering consultation and research in the field of information technology, namely, software programming and software maintenance; computer consulting services; rental of computers and software; and providing hosting services for a computer database server center

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: Applicant has a bona fide intention to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods and /or services, and submits a copy of [_____ registration number _____ registered _____ with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of _____], and translation thereof, if appropriate. 15 U.S.C. Section 1126(e), as amended.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Engineering consultation and research in the field of information technology, namely, software programming and software maintenance~~; [Engineering consultation and research in the field of information technology, namely, programming of computer software for others and maintenance](#)

[of computer software](#); computer consulting services; ~~rental of computers and software~~; [rental of computers and computer software](#); and providing hosting services for a computer database server center

Class 042 for Engineering consultation and research in the field of information technology, namely, programming of computer software for others and maintenance of computer software; computer consulting services; rental of computers and computer software; and providing hosting services for a computer database server center

Filing Basis: Section 44(e), Based on Foreign Registration: Applicant has a bona fide intention to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods and /or services, and will submit a copy of [European Community registration number 989582 registered 04/10/2000 with a renewal date of _____ and an expiration date of 11/19/2018], and translation thereof, if appropriate, before the application may proceed to registration. 15 U.S.C. Section 1126(e), as amended.

SIGNATURE(S)

Request for Reconsideration Signature

Signature: /William M. Merone/ Date: 05/09/2013

Signatory's Name: William M. Merone

Signatory's Position: Attorney of record, Virginia bar member

Signatory's Phone Number: 202-220-4200

The signatory has confirmed that he/she is an attorney who is a member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. state, which includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and other federal territories and possessions; and he/she is currently the applicant's attorney or an associate thereof; and to the best of his/her knowledge, if prior to his/her appointment another U.S. attorney or a Canadian attorney/agent not currently associated with his/her company/firm previously represented the applicant in this matter: (1) the applicant has filed or is concurrently filing a signed revocation of or substitute power of attorney with the USPTO; (2) the USPTO has granted the request of the prior representative to withdraw; (3) the applicant has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her in this matter; or (4) the applicant's appointed U.S. attorney or Canadian attorney/agent has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her as an associate attorney in this matter.

The applicant is not filing a Notice of Appeal in conjunction with this Request for Reconsideration.

Serial Number: 85510606

Internet Transmission Date: Thu May 09 15:12:42 EDT 2013

TEAS Stamp: USPTO/RFR-8.30.202.4-2013050915124202178

7-85510606-50078a8bc9b61db1f5f8e805f9537

ba35149a5939f35e28a2b01651dc387b2bff53-N

/A-N/A-20130509135327366447